

LTEP Discussion Guide

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 24 Sep 2016 12:50:00 -0400
Attachments: 2016-09-24 - Draft LTEP Discussion Guide- Consolidated (clean).docx (122.9 kB); 2016-09-24 - Draft LTEP Discussion Guide- Consolidated.docx (167.5 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a revised version of the discussion guide, where divisions and legal have reviewed the version used at the briefing this week. That version was the most recent version from the writer, and staff have made some revisions to ensure content is accurate, and to reflect some comments the writer had.

I have attached both a clean and a tracked version here.

One thing to flag is that there is no reference in here yet to the LRP announcement, since it is still sensitive. We have language drafted that we can share, that could be included in the next turn of the document.

If you're comfortable, it might be helpful if both you and MO review this version of the guide. Are you ok with sharing a clean version of this with the MO?

Thanks
Hillary